
 
From: Mayo, Rachel <rmayo@RC.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 12:46 PM 
To: Bachman, Melanie <Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov> 
Cc: Baldwin, Kenneth <KBALDWIN@RC.com>; Mayo, Rachel <rmayo@RC.com> 
Subject: RE: Verizon Wireless Filing- Bethel 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any 
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 
Good Afternoon, we have been told that we are good to go and proceed with this one now. 
 
Please see the attached final plans approved by Eversource for the council’s use in continuing on with the 
review of our 3/14/22 filing. 
 
Please let us know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you 
 

Rachel A. Mayo 
Land Use Analyst    
 
Robinson & Cole LLP 
280 Trumbull Street 
Hartford, CT  06103 
Direct 860.275.8213 | Fax 860.275.8299 
rmayo@rc.com | Bio | V-Card 

 
Robinson+Cole 
Embracing Change for Over 175 Years 
 
Our cross-disciplinary team continues to closely monitor COVID-19 legal implications - resources 
HERE 
 
Boston  |  Hartford  |  New York  |  Providence  |  Miami  |  Stamford 
Los Angeles  |  Wilmington  |  Philadelphia  |  Albany  |  www.rc.com 
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